

Meeting called to order by Chairperson Caroline Rediske at 5:00 pm.

Members present: Caroline Rediske, Kellie Flaherty, Faye Brittan

No public comments.

Discussion and possible action on landscaping plan in front of Village Municipal building with Peter Nelton and Dave Patterson. Discussion on what plants to purchase, how many plants, landscaping materials, and where to plant them. **Motion by Faye Brittan to approve to spend up to \$1,000 on plants and materials in front of the Village Municipal building. Seconded by Caroline Rediske. All in favor. Carried.**

The geese depredation permits have been sent to the DNR, just waiting for the roundup permits.

Motion by Faye Brittan to adjourn. Seconded by Kellie Flaherty. Carried. 5:30 pm

Lori Duncan, Clerk Treasurer